



Gigi Gregory

PR Account Executive & Creative Assistant

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Italian (Fluent)

French (Basic)

About

Experienced PR Account Executive and freelance PR consultant with credentials that include a variety of diverse luxury sectors. Expertise in VIP Talent Partnerships, Public Relations, Press Releases, Press & Media Coverage, Event Management, Art Direction, Visual Communications, Creative Idealisation, Luxury Fashion, Conceptual Design, Campaign Development, Branding Identity, and Illustration.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Circle PR
- Gigi Gregory Ltd
- Modo Life Ltd.
- Relevance International
- Society Limonta

Experience



● **Account Executive**
Circle PR | Jun 2022 - Now

● **Founder & Director**
Gigi Gregory Ltd | Feb 2022 - Now



● **Account Executive**
Relevance International | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022
Location: Freelance



● **Sales Assistant**
Society Limonta | Jan 2019 - Jan 2020

● **Creative Assistant**
Modo Life Ltd. | Jan 2017 - Jan 2018

Education & Training

2019 - 2023 ● **The University of the Arts**
Bachelors Degree , Design for Art Direction

2012 - 2014 ● **Liceo Artistico Emanuele Luzzati**
Diploma , Industrial Design & Art